
A BRIEF HISTORY OF ST MARY WITH ST ALBAN  

 
 

Church 
 

 

There has been a building 
for worship on this site 
since the 13th century, but 
evidence of a more 
substantial nature from 

around 1560. Stephen Hales as vicar for nearly 50 
years in the 18th century made significant 
additions, and further alterations were done in 
1833 and 1877.   
 

However, due to the transfer of parish worship to 
the newly built St. Alban’s across the road in the 
1890s, no further changes were made, even after 
the closure of St Alban’s in 1976. This has resulted 
in the present long overdue process of 
development – “Building Anew” - to improve 
church facilities by providing a new meeting room 
with toilet and catering facilities on site.   
 

A Conservation Management Plan was completed 
in 2019, and an Arts Society/Church Recording 
Society sponsored full record of everything in the 
building is just being finished.   

  
  
  



Churchyard   
 

There is a YouTube drone video of the 
 site at  https://youtu.be/ZDavF-dTOc4  
 or scan this QR Code: 
 

  

  

The surrounding 
churchyard of 0.91 
hectares constitutes an 
important green space 
in the centre of 
Teddington.  

 
Recorded and marked burials date back to the 17th 
century, but after six extensions it was decided to 
stop further interment when the new Teddington 
Cemetery opened in Shacklegate Lane in 1884.  
 
The churchyard has high historical, aesthetic and 
communal value and is of ‘exceptional 
significance.’ It is cared for jointly by a team of 
volunteer Gardeners and Richmond Council, has 
two beehives, two ‘chatty benches’ and a recently 
created Sensory Area.  About three or four 
services are held in the churchyard every year, 
and there is an active Adopt A Grave scheme for 
the 390 marked graves. 
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